REF: 2016/HPS/038/HCS
TENDER FOR Creative Director for Hackney One Carnival 2016
 REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

SERVICE PROVIDER’S NAME
: 

SERVICE PROVIDER’S ADDRESS: 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 

The above company has submitted a tender for the above works contract managed by the Client Hackney Council and has given your name as a referee, hence we have sent you this form for you to complete as soon as possible. 
Please complete the form and return it directly to the Hackney Council via email and not to the Service Provider as soon as possible using the contact numbers and details at the end of the form. 

	1.   Please give details of contracts carried out for you in the last 3 years. 



	2.    How long have you known and/or used this firm?  


	3. Contractor Performance 

How do you rate the following?
	Very Good
	Good
	Average
	Below Average
	Poor

	Quality of the work/service supplies.
	
	
	
	
	

	Quality of the programming and compliance with timescales.
	
	
	
	
	

	Quality of personnel used by the firm.
	
	
	
	
	

	Quality of the firm’s supervisory and management organisation.
	
	
	
	
	

	Office administration, invoicing, claims etc.
	
	
	
	
	

	Relationship with other contractors/ consultants and staff.
	
	
	
	
	

	Responsiveness to complaints and co-operation with supervising officers and the public.
	
	
	
	
	

	Performance with regards to Health and Safety matters.
	
	
	
	
	


	4. Did the firm require excessive supervision or monitoring?
	YES
	NO


	5. Did you encounter any difficulty in settling the final account? e.g. unreasonable claims for additional work.
	YES
	NO


	6. What proportion of the contract was subcontracted by the firm
	


	7. Did they competitively tender for the work? 

             If no how were they selected?
	YES
	NO

	
	


	8. Were you kept informed of progress and problems?
	YES
	NO


	9. Will you continue to use/ re-engage this firm?
	YES
	NO


	10. Please add any comments you consider relevant or important regarding the competency of the firm and any area which you consider require review or improvement.




	COMPANY/ COUNCIL STAMP                              SIGNED :

DATE:

NAME:

POSITION :

TEL NO :                                         EXT:

	PLEASE RETURN THIS COMNPLETED QUESTIONNAIRE TO: 

Lucy McMenemy
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES REGARDING THIS FORM PLEASE CALL Lucy McMenemy 
ON 020 8356 2919                  

IF YOU WISH TO EMAIL YOUR RESPONSE REPLY TO    lucy.mcmenemy@hackney.gov.uk
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